P. O. Box 1809
Durango, Colorade 81301

10 Jut 20 AR 8 17

AIRMAIL July 16, 1970

Paul Haskins, Trusgtee

Box 236
wWolfforth, Texas 79382

Dear Mr. Haskins:

To date we have received no reports for work done on your No. 1 Paderal 17
well, located in the SEXSE} sec. 17, T. 15 N., R. 33 E., Hardimg County,

New Mexico, on Federal lease MM 2194, The Code of Federal Regulations
provide that all major work such as spudding, casing details and test results
be promptly. reported im writing.

Please furnish this office with five copies of Sundry Kotlice, form 9-331,
(blank copies attached) outlining in detail the work accomplished and methods
employed, including all dates. State law provides that twe of the requested
five coplies of the report be furnished to the New Mexico 0Oil and Gas Con-

servation Commission through this office.

If you intend any of the well information to be kept comfidential, you should
80 yequest. You should contact this office prier to any plugging operations.
We will need to be advised of formation tops and oil, gas, or water zones in
order to furnish you with an acceptable plugging program.

I plan to visit your operations in the very near future and will probably
ses you there.

Sincerely yours,
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Jerry W. Long
Distriet Engineer
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